CHURCHES TOGETHER in GLENROTHES and DISTRICT

Annual General Meeting

Trinity, Leslie on Wednesday 8th June, 2016

Present: Richard Gilmour – Church of Christ

Wilma Page – Christ's Kirk

Rev Alan Kimmitt - St Columba's

Rev Eileen Miller, Joy Allan, Betty Menzies – St Margaret's

Fr Hand – St Paul's & St Mary's

Craig Higgins (Treasurer), Mary McIndoe - St Ninian's

George Carratt (Chair) (Minutes) – King's Covenant Fellowship Irene Ross, Nan Robertson, David Adams – Trinity, Leslie

Apologies: Margaret Duffy, Anne Burns, Alice Davidson.

1 Welcome / Opening Worship

Action

George welcomed all the representatives to the AGM. David Adams led our opening prayer.

2 Minutes of 2015 AGM

There were no corrections or amendments and the minutes were proposed by Joy Allan, seconded by Mary McIndoe. There were no matters arising.

3 Reports

<u>Chairperson</u> – George reported on a steady, successful session. He urged us to keep working together to maximise our witness to Jesus. Full report available on web page (see below)

<u>Treasurer</u> – Craig produced a balance sheet for Jan 15 to Dec 15. This showed a current surplus of £519.51 with only the Hustings hall hire of £48 to be deducted. We appreciate the work involved and the problems with the Bank regarding the statements.

<u>Secretary</u> – as the post is vacant there was no report.

<u>GROW</u> – The new GROW worker is Oskar Forbes who will start sometime after Bee finishes (June). The management team are hoping they will both be attending the AGM at St Columba's on Thurs 16th June at 7:30pm.

<u>Christian Aid</u> – Fund raising events in addition to some house collections included a Fashion Show, Big Breakfast, Church lunch, Bridge crossing. The total raised is similar to last year at around £3,000.

<u>GBEG</u> – Around a dozen are due to visit Böblingen in Sept which will include some sight seeing in Garmisch-Partenkirchen.

<u>Y-Lunches Together</u> – this group will be continuing to provide lunches and are hoping to include support and training in preparing and presenting the meals. <u>Faith & Light</u> – are a joyful group, worshipping and doing activities together. They would appreciate more helpers to assist with those less able. They have links with the Wow group in Kennoway. An anniversary event is being held in Perth later this year.

4 Appointment of Office Bearers

<u>Chairperson</u> – George has served for two years and will continue for one more year.

<u>Treasurer</u> – due to study and other commitments, Craig is standing down. Mary McIndoe was nominated by George and seconded by Wilma Page. There were no other nominations and Mary was duly appointed.

<u>Secretary</u> – there were no nominations. We would like to appoint someone prior to the September meeting and welcome nominations/suggestions.

Meeting Schedule 2016/2017

September	14th	St Margaret's TBC
October	12th	St Ninian's TBC
November	9th	St Mary's TBC
December	14th	St Columba's TBC
January	11th	ТВА
February	8th	TBA
March	8th	ТВА
May	10th	ТВА
June AGM	14th	ТВА

The meeting closed with the blessing "The Grace".

For more information please visit - http://gkc82.atwebpages.com/gct.html